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From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:55 PM

To: '‘Perez, Alexander G. (Miami VAY
Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE;

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Acc_ess

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Perez, Alexander G. (Miami VA) [mailto:Alexander.Perez@va.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE:

Corporate name :Alexander G Perez MD PA

New address: Location 8720 North Kendall Drive Suite 211 Miami ,florida 33176
Ph 305-788-0999

Fax 3054126686

Mailing Address : PO BOX 143630 Miami Florida 33114 ( not sure if PO box is allowed ) If not
you can use the address above for location and mailing

Thanksss

Alexander G. Perez MD
Attending Psychiatrist / MHOutreach
Cell :305-788-0999

Office : 305-575-7000 ext 6035

8/26/2010
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alexander.perez@va.gov

AlexGPerezMD@aol.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:41 AM
To: Perez, Alexander G. (Miami VA)

Subject: RE:

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You
Cocky Mliskat
Internet Access
Sofiware Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minules tc provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on tha link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
D r isfacti

From: Perez, Alexander G. (Miami VA) [mailto:Alexander.Perez@va.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 10:55 AM
To: corphelp
Subject:
|

I need to change the address for my corporation where should I go

Alexander G. Perez MD
Cell :305-788-0999
Office : 305-575-7000 ext 6035

alexander.perez{@va.qov

{\IexGPerezM D@aol.com

8/26/2010



